Craig, Sondra

From: Dale Hewitt <DHewitt@lacrossecounty.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 9:17 AM
To: Craig, Sondra; Bryan Meyer
Subject: RE: For Review: CSM - W4802 Meyers Rd
& CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe. ***

Good afternoon Sondra,
We have reviewed this survey and have no comments.
Thank you,

Dale

Dole E. Hewlt

La Crosse County Assistant County Surveyor
212 6'" Street North — Room 1200
La Crosse, WI 54601

Office — 608-785-9626
Fax —608-785-5922

From: Craig, Sondra <craigs@cityoflacrosse.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 9:14 AM

To: Dale Hewitt <DHewitt@Ilacrossecounty.org>; Bryan Meyer <bmeyer@lacrossecounty.org>
Subject: For Review: CSM - W4802 Meyers Rd

Good morning,

Attached is a CSM and checklist submitted for property at W4802 Meyers Rd in the Town of Shelby. This property is
within the City of La Crosse’s extraterritorial Jurisdiction. Please let me know if you approve or have any
comments/changes/corrections that | can pass along to the applicant.

Thank you,

Sonduwar Craig (she/her)

Deputy Clerk - City of La Crosse
400 La Crosse Street

La Crosse WI 54601
608-789-7549
craigs@cityoflacrosse.org




PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

This e-mail and attachments are intended for the addressed recipient only. If you are not
the correct recipient please notify the sender of the delivery error and delete this
message. Improper disclosure, copying, distribution, retransmission, or use of
information from this e-mail is Prohibited, and may result in liability and damages for
misuse of this information.



